
Eve O'Sullivan 
~~ 

Subject: WOO29-04 - Technical Amendment 
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From: Brian Meaney [mailto:B.Meanev@e~a.ie] 
Sent: 27 March 2013 16:19 
To: Marian Healy 
Subject: RE: WOO29-04 - Technical Amendment 

Maria, 
I will see if this can get finished as soon as possible. In the meantime, will you please tell me what conditions or 
schedules of the licence need amendment in order to  accommodate your proposal? I'm afraid this is  not clear from 
your request. 
Thanks, 
Brian. 
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